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From: Mike Granville[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MIKE.GRANVILLEF9CC547D-14F1-4BFB-AE89-
5C28E92235C3] 

Sent: Tue 07/08/2012 12:07:09 PM (UTC) 

To: peter .batten_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO

Cc: Manita Copper GRO 

Subject: FW: Priti Patel MP 

Attachment: IncomingletterfromPritiPateIMPtoNL_1343308783822[1 ].pdf 

Peter, 

I've sought to check — and it doesn't look as though Mr Ward's case is currently in the grouping of cases that Mr 
Arbuthnot has and which would form the basis for reviews. 

Therefore, can I suggest that the response to Priti Patel MP explains that the appropriate process with respect to Mr 
Wards request that his case be lodged with the review processes— is for Priti Patel to contact James Arbuthnot MP 
explaining that this is a case that he may wish to consider be included within the review process that he has 
established. 

On your more general query about the current number / names of cases that are potentially going into that review 
process — please can I ask if we can provide that information next Monday 13 August. Simon Baker who holds the 
relevant information is on leave at present — and there is a risk of misinterpretation if I seek to give you the information 
now based on my looking at his paers. However — Mr Ward's name is not on any of the spreadsheets — so we can be 
confident that his case is not yet within the process — hence the line back to Priti Patel MP above. 

Hope this helps 

Thanks 

Mike 

Mike Granville 

Head of Stakeholder Relations 

Post Office Ltd 

1st Floor, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

G RO 

From: Manita Copper 
Sent: 07 August 2012 12:31 
To: Mike Granville 
Subject: FW: Priti Patel MP 

Mike 
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Can you please let Peter know the outcome of this case? 

Thanks 
Manita 

From: Batten Peter (ShEx) [mailtoi GRO 
Sent: 07 August 2012 11:21 
To: Manita Copper 
Cc: Whitehead Mike (ShEx); Baugh James (ShEx) 
Subject: RE: Priti Patel MP 

Hi Manita 

Hopefully you'll already be aware of the below case. The deadline for reply is tomorrow. Are you going to 
be able to send advice either today, or by around 3.00pm tomorrow at the latest? 

Many thanks 
Peter 

Peter Batten I Shareholder Executive I Department for Business, Innovation & Skills 

L. . . . .J I www.bis.gov.uk 

The Department for Business, Innovation & Skills (BIS) is building a dynamic and competitive UK economy by creating the 
conditions for business success; promoting innovation, enterprise and science; and giving everyone the skills and opportunities 
to succeed. To achieve this we will foster world-class universities and promote an open global economy. BIS - Investing in our 
future 

From: Whitehead Mike (ShEx) 

Sent: 26 July 2012 15:24 

To: 'Martin Humphreys'; Mike Granville 

Cc: Batten Peter (ShEx) 

Subject: Priti Patel MP 

<<IncomingletterfromPritiPatelMPtoNL_1343308783822[1 ].pdf>> 

Martin/Mike 

Grateful for advice on whether Mr Ward's case is one that has been proposed for Second 
Sight assessment and if not advice on whether cases should be channelled through James 
Arbuthnot in the first instance or whether MPs can submit cases direct to POL. Also helpful 
to know whether we are talking in terms of 'around 10 cases being examined by Second 
Sight in the first instance or whether we are talking about a sample range of cases proposed 
by MPs being examined? Reply due 8 August. 

Regards 

Mike 
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